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November 23, 2020 
 
 

 Jonathan Hunt (Through Attorney Erick Kaardal) 
Wisconsin Voters Alliance 
1511 N. Water Street, Unit 414 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
 
Stephanie D. Findley, Chair; Carmen Cabrera; Jess Ripp 
City of Milwaukee Election Commission – City Hall 
200 East Wells Street, Room 501 
Milwaukee, WI  53202      
 
Sent via email to:  
 
sfindl@milwaukee.gov; carmen.cabrera@milwaukee.gov; jripp@milwaukee.gov; 
kaardal@mklaw.com  
 
 
Re:   In the Matter of:  Jonathan Hunt v. Stephanie Findley, et al. 
Case No. EL 20-23 
 
 
To all concerned parties: 
 
This letter is in response to the verified complaint filed by Jonathan Hunt with the Wisconsin 
Elections Commission (“Commission”), dated November 5, 2020. Counsel for the complainant 
contacted the Commission on November 22, 2020, to notify all parties that the above-referenced 
complaint was being voluntarily withdrawn. Please consider this matter to be resolved 
completely.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
COMMISION  

 

 
Meagan Wolfe 
Administrator 

 
cc: Attorney Erick Kaardal 
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